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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greatful2him@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Allen 
<g reatfu I2h im@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Allen 
Englewood, FL 34223 
greatful2him@aol.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Cynthia Sanders 
<cynth iasanders@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:49 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Cynthia Sanders 
2920 NW 28th Ter Boca Raton, FL 33434-6005 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yonose407@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcia Taveras <yonose407 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:03 AM 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people 's pockets. · 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Marcia Taveras 
824 Magnolia Creek Cir Orlando, FL 32828-8371 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ron32415@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Miller <ron32415 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis , and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate dean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ron Miller 
Englewood, FL 34224 
ron32415@aol.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lane_franz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lane Franz 
<lane_franz@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lane Franz 
97652 Overseas Hwy# 45 Key Largo, FL 33037-2215 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

achazing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Chazin-gray 
<achazing@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:01 AM 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people 's pockets. 

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
Adam Chazin-gray 
Berkeley, CA 94702 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donalie Benyak 
<bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:01 AM 
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

Before COVI D-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Donalie Benyak 
6979 Winkler Rd Apt 327 Fort Myers, FL 33919-7027 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maggierz45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Zeiner <maggierz45 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:00 AM 
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
here in Florida. This is a great way for senior citizens and everyone else to save money on their electricity bills while 
helping the environment. We need easier access to solar; not more roadblocks to prevent it. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Zeiner 
3624 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5801 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jacklynne74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Price <jacklynne74 
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
Lynne Price 
402 E Chelsea St Tampa, FL 33603-3717 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ddedmon88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dara Edmondson <ddedmon88 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
Dara Edmondson 
Orlando, FL 32806 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cognitas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Cowans 
<cognitas@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Diana Cowans 
Bradenton , FL 34209 
cognitas@msn.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bradley Martin <Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:51 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Bradley Martin 

Mr Bradley Martin 
Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com 
500 MARTHA DR 
Buda, TX 78610 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fsgwalter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Walter 
<fsgwalter@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:10 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Florida is the Sunshine State. Let us live up to the name. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began , "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners , and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Sandy Walter 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33322 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

website23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Ramos <website23 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 
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
Patricia Ramos 
Miami, FL 33132 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jennifer.spillane68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Spillane <jennifer.spillane68 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commiss\oner Andrew Giles Fay, 

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
Jennifer Spillane 
1657 Poinsettia Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305-3263 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Dipboye 
<mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mary Dipboye 
938 Golfside Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-5126 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeannie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Hamilton 
<jeannie@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

What are you thinking? Please be forward-thinking human beings and not status quo, backward thinking individuals. The 
middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights 
that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country and our industry 
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

Please DO THE RIGHT THI NG for the future of this planet and not just think from your own narrow perspective. We 
MUST wean this country OFF fossil fuels. The sun provides an ENDLESS supply of energy fuel. The sun is not ruining 
our fragile natural environment with mining, drilling, tracking, leaking pipe lines, deforestation, contaminating our ocean 
wildlife and more. One way to leave an admirable legacy for generations to come is through solar power. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Jeannie Hamilton 
1085 Alcove Loop The Villages, FL 32162-4417 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joyfulheart75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Hutto <joyfulheart75 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and th is could get worse. 

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
Suzanne Hutto 
6326 Bahama Shores Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-5438 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gernio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerni Oster <gernio@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:04 AM 
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
Gerni Oster 
2535 2nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-8739 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithinski1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marsha Smith <smithinski1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:03 AM 
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
Marsha Smith 
6701 NW 169th St Apt B102 Hialeah, FL 33015-4216 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

josielr65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josie Rozzelle <josielr65 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:08 PM 
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

Before COVI 0-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Josie Rozzelle 
Cocoa, FL 32927 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wickw50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Wicklund <wickw50 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:37 AM 
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

Further, deregulation of electricity providers in the entire state of Florida should commence immediately. 

Sincerely, 
John Wicklund 
113 30th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-4244 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

13scribes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Parker 
< 13scribes@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:06 PM 
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
Daniel Parker 
1009 Harbert St Tallahassee, FL 32303-6417 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANA MALDONADO 
<maldonado. ac@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:01 AM 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. · 

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

Please defend solar workers , business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
ANA MALDONADO 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 334 70-6024 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jackie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Hawkes 
<jackie@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jacqueline Hawkes 
8495 SE 126th Pl Belleview, FL 34420-5412 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rekipnis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ryan Kipnis 
<rekipnis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:36 AM 
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
Ryan Kipnis 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
rekipnis@gmail.com 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Potts 
<davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:51 AM 
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
Dave Potts 
North Port, FL 34291 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susancurtis1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Curtis <susancurtis1 
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
Susan Curtis 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
susancurtis 1@comcast.net 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Gisriel <mrgisriel@me.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:45 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Derek Gisriel 

Mr Derek Gisriel 
mrgisriel@me.com 
802 Matagorda St 
San Antonio, TX 78210 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Vizvary 
<mike. vizvary@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :54 AM 
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
rights. 

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
Michael Vizvary 
2319 Aubrey Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-4646 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecigaza@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Cecilia Guzman 
<cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :53 AM 
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
Cecilia Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ritaeknorr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rita Knorr 
<ritaeknorr@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :54 PM 
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

srncerely, 
Rita Knorr 
216 14th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33701-1216 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Murphy 
<j mu rphy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to.take control of their own energy, and 
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
Jeanne Murphy 
Largo, FL 33778 



Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

howardsil123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Silverman <howardsil123 
@everyactioncustom ,com> 
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
Howard Silverman 
2902 Lucina Ct Fort Myers, FL 33908-1670 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler <wes@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 11 :51 PM 
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

People and .businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jansalsich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Salsich 
<jansalsich@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :32 AM 
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
Jan Salsich 
4847 Napoli Ct NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-3104 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

winterml@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Louise Winter 
<winterml@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 20201:33 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights ! Docket: 2020-0000 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season , Floridians need 
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
Mary Louise Winter 
9020 Westside Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-5511 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skaineg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kaineg 
<skaineg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 
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
Susan Kaineg 
13030 Poinsettia Ave Seminole, FL 33776-4321 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dorothyk487@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Kamm <dorothyk487 
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
Dorothy Kamm 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vmccallum14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia McCallum <vmccallum14 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM 
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
Virginia McCallum 
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbowers18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Bowers <jbowers18 
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
here in Fforida. 

Sincerely, 
Jade Bowers 
Lithia, FL 3354 7 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandybirch2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Birch <Sandybirch2 
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
Sandra Birch 
12668 NW 56th St Coral Springs, FL 33076-34 7 4 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Brittain 
<cg brittain@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Carol Brittain 
3024 Shamrock St S Tallahassee, FL 32309-3323 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbowling9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenda Bowling <gbowling9 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to. economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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
Glenda Bowling 
1155 Eden Dr Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8674 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kurisu99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Loken-Kim <kurisu99 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :32 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we ent~r hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Christine Loken-Kim 
894 Barrymoore Loop The Villages, FL 32162-3364 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cohenboca@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Rebecca Cohen 
<cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Rebecca Cohen 
1033 Grand Isle Ter Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418-4582 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon 
<mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. This not just your future but ours as well. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 

choose how they power their lives. Less gas as well as we don't need pipelines we need solar panels. 

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
Margaret Jean Cannon 
548 B Beach Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-1973 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lanning 
<lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:32 AM 
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
Barbara Lanning 
2517 Harrison Ave Orlando, FL 32804-4438 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jefay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Phelan <jefay@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :31 PM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVI D-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Jane Phelan 
2578 66th Ter S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-5608 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bfield222@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Field <bfield222 
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
over 12,000 people. Before thi~ crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Bonnie Field 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burkett 
<pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :30 PM 
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
Patricia Burkett 
1821 Carlton St Longwood, FL 32750-6718 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ducharme 
<wducharm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday-, September 11, 2020 11 :30 PM 
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
choose how they power their lives. · 

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
William Ducharme 
117 Van Fleet Ct Auburndale, FL 33823-2019 

1 



Hon Wan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esewoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Woll <esewoll@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 11 :31 PM 
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
Ellen Woll 
1361 Forestedge Blvd Oldsmar, FL 34677-5119 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joanclairev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Verret 
<joanclairev@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 202011:31 PM 
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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storr:ns that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joan Verret 
220 E Palm Dr Lakeland, FL 33803-2648 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Cleary <Thomas.Cleary.109380919@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :46 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Thomas Cleary 
3109 W Arch St 
Tampa, FL 33607 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Vicente Nazario <vjnazario15@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :53 PM 
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

Vicente Nazario 

Mr Vicente Nazario 
vjnazario15@gmail.com 
9 city place 
Nashville , Tennessee 37209 



Hon Wan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tommy Moseley <tnmoseley@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 11 :32 PM 
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

Tommy Moseley 

Mr Tommy Moseley 
tnmoseley@gmail .com 
290 Aqua Vista Dr 
Kerrville, TX 78028 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Luis Correa <Luis.Correa.359995631@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 10:04 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, ~usiness owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Luis Correa 
6151 Glory Bower Dr 
Winter Garden, FL 34 787 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Combee <Linda.Combee.359994461@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 9:58 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their O\\-n energy, 

and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 

metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Linda Combee 
416 Smiley Ct 
Winter Haven, FL 33884 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Franco <Richard.Franco.359987 441@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:57 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Richard Franco 
760 Sextant Dr 
Sanibel, FL 33957 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Adam Clarke <amc7188@yahoo.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:54 PM 
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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Clarke 

Mr Adam Clarke 
amc7188@yahoo.com 
85087 Christian Way 
Yulee, Fl 32097 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

RoseRosell <roserosellq@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:52 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Rose Rosell 

Ms Rose Rosell 
roserosellq@gmail.com 
2795 Reston St, Unit 106 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ken Berrios <kenberrios1@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:28 PM 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforc-e due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

Ken Berrios 

Ms Ken Berrios 
kenberrios1@gmail.com 
226 BRONZE LEAF CT 
APOPKA, FL 32703 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisha Daigle <Lisha.Daig1e.203134836@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:23 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Lisha Daigle 
5598 Wellesley Park Dr 
Boca Raton, FL 33433 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Usaf-Ali Castle <UsafAli. Castle.359983058@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8: 19 PM 
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
Usaf-Ali Castle 
2759 Elmhurst Cir 
Orlando, FL 32810 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Timothy Koller <kollertim152@gmail.com> 
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

Timothy Koller 

Mr Timothy Koller 
kollertim 152@gmail.com 
325 racetrack road NW 
Fort Walton , Florida 3254 7 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tyler Ammons <tylerblake988@icloud.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 8: 18 PM 
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

Tyler Ammons 

Mr Tyler Ammons 
tylerblake988@icloud .com 
1815 Sirocco Loop 
Fortwalton Beach, FL 32547 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

lain King.<kingiain87@yahoo.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8: 11 PM 
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
lain King 

Mr lain King 
kingiain87@yahoo.com 
404 marina pointe drive 
Niceville, Fl 32578 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

William Filson-Dineen <filsondineen@gmail.com> 
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

William Filson-Dineen 

Mr William Filson-Dineen 
filsondineen@gmail.com 
651 Cornwall Terrace 
Mary Esther, Florida 32569 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Larry Austin <larryaustinjr@hotmail.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:11 PM 
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

Larry Austin 

Mr Larry Austin 
larryaustinjr@hotmail.com 
17406 magnolia view dr 
Clermont, FL 34711 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alex Varela <avarela@theprocompanies.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 8:09 PM 
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

Alex Varela 

Ms Alex Varela 
avarela@theprocompanies.com 
3526 Maple Ridge Loop 
Kissimmee, FL 34741 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Stephen Hernandez <lindabeth2000@yahoo.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:08 PM 
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

Stephen Hernandez 

Ms Stephen Hernandez 
lindabeth2000@yahoo.com 
15012 Caruthers Rd 
Dover, Fla 33527 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alexis Campagne <campagnealexO@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 8:07 PM 
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

Alexis Campagne 

Mr Alexis Campagne 
campagnealexO@gmail .com 
112 Maurice Ave Nw 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548 

1 



Hon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Arden Lambson <arden@surferdude.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:07 PM 
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

Arden Lambson 

Mr Arden Lambson 
arden@surferdude.com 
1765 Dogwood Dr 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Samuel Duran <sam.jduran@yahoo.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:05 PM 
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

Sarni.lei Duran 

Mr Samuel Duran 
sam.jduran@yahoo.com 
4320 Commons Dr W, Apt 2106 
Destin , Florida 32541 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tcglover58@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Glover <tcglover58 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:40 PM 
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

Thank you for your consideration . 

Sincerely, 
Tim Glover 
Micco, FL 32976 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hnair1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hari Nair <hnair1@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:39 PM 
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
Hari Nair 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jpmille1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Miller <jpmille1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 3:38 PM 
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
Justin Miller 
1500 14th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-4006 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Fibiger <bill@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 3:37 PM 
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
William Fibiger 
44 Oak Tree Dr New Smyrna Beach , FL 32169-4311 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jodan16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne Kennedy <jodan16 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 7:23 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Floridians need more tools - not less - in order 

to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joanne Kennedy 
16 Dover Falls Rd Ormond Beach, FL 32174-8282 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Janninck <solar@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Net Metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We have been generating 90% of the power we need for our home using rooftop solar since 2016. 

Net Metering is the regulatory policy that makes this solar system possible. When we generate electricity that we cannot 
immediately use, we sell it onto the grid for others who need it And at night, when we cannot generate our own power, we 
buy that electricity back from the utility. 

Eliminating Net Metering would create an unfair and unsustainable condition where we would be giving away energy 
during part of the day, but still paying full price to buy it back later. 

Our decisions to buy solar equipment in the first place were entirely based on the fair system of being able to sell power 
during the day to buy it back at night. Without Net Metering, we never would have purchased our solar equipment to begin 
with: the cost of ownership would then be too high. 

Please protect the opportunity for Floridians to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our 
successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Janninck 
Ocoee, FL 34 761 
solar@timberspring.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

naretteran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Naret Teran 
<naretteran@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 7:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Greetings Commissioners, 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy future 
and choose how they power their lives with an abundant source of renewable energy. 

Solar tech has allowed for good return on investment but battery tech is still not there yet. The idea that monopolies will 
treat their customers poorly is not new but you have the power to see that fairness is afforded. We the people that have 
gone solar or will go solar know that net metering is fa ir, logical, and when looked at objectively, mutually beneficial. The 
power transmission system can be stranded by long distances but generating power on your own roof or your neighbor's 
roof just makes sense. As they say, all things in moderation. If we lived this motto we can make the world a better place. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners, and all those looking to go solar from uncertainty by 
preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Naret Teran 
921 Dartmouth St Orlando, FL 32804-5723 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eljefe66 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:36 PM 
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
Jeffrey Coleman 
1612 3Rd Street Cir E Palmetto, FL 34221-4285 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Hurst 
<marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :35 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I am a homeowner in the Winter Haven area. I've very successfully operated my 1 0kW rooftop photovoltaic system for 
several years. 

A tremendous number of homes in Florida also could employ roof top systems, for the benefit of our environment and for 
their personal economic benefit, too. 

Through NET METERING please help me retain my economic benefit. And likewise continue to provide incentive for other 
homeowners, like me, to go solar, and benefit our environment, too. 

Thank You Sincerely, 
Marc V. Hurst 
4432 Burlington Dr. 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Sincerely, 
Marc Hurst 
4432 Burlington Dr Winter Haven, FL 33880-1106 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

amy388@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Cobb <amy388 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity fron:, solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Amy Cobb 
6724 Knightsbridge Dr New Port Richey, FL 34653-5928 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sternsl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Stern 
<sternsl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sharon Stern 
9854 Indian Key Tri Seminole, FL 33776-1073 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mccannics1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Mccann <mccannics1 
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
Steven Mccann 
1304 Azalea Dr Eastpoint, FL 32328-2328 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Slattery <dave@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Slattery 
14919 Barby Ave Tampa, FL 33625-1530 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glennm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Maltais 
<glennm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 6:35 PM 
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
Glenn Maltais 
1604 Gulf Beach Blvd Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2218 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chelem_2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Andrews <chelem_2000 
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
Dorothy Andrews 
2281 Savannah Blvd Titusville, FL 32780-7747 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dadabe12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Warlick <dadabe12 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :34 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Florida is the perfect state for solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more 
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Nancy Warlick 
1221 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2208 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rmarsha1l2004@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Marshall <rmarshall2004 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Expand Net-Metering & prevent 
Electric Co-ops from penalizing customers who wish to install grid-connected solar panels. 

(eg: Peace River Electric Coop charges ONLY solar customers $4.00 per kWh if their power usage spikes for more than 

15 minutes* & they credit only half the price they charge back to a customer producing extra power back into the grid.) 

*FOUR dollars per kWh* Not a typo* instead of-11¢ & -13¢ I kWh 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. 

Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVI D-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. 

Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People & businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels & batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners & homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here 

in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Marshall 
3255 233rd St E Myakka City, FL 34251-2301 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Hartman 
<janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:34 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

In our previous home, my husband and I had solar installed, at our own expense. That is NOT a complaint! We wanted 
to solar!!! We took ourselves off the grid and added to it. Seems like a win/win for all!! But why would the Commission 
want to reduce the net metering? It's the only fair way for homeowners to feel that we are addressing one problem that is 
plaguing our planet. Instead, taking away net metering would only increase profits to the utility companies. And that. .. is 
just not right. This ability to 'take a load off' our energy consumption, is what we feel in our hearts is the RIGHT thing to 
do. 

PLEASE, do not penalize us. There is plenty of energy to go around. And quite frankly, I don't think that we would have 
even had a credit on our account at the end of the year. So, the energy company used our produced energy all year. 
And then, if we had any credits built up, our pay back was, what, 5% of what we would have been charged. 

This should be an incentivized program!' 

And then there is this: 

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
Jan Hartman 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz 
<maialynda@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th-most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners., and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lynda Leibowitz 
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

veeckels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vicki Eckels 
<veeckels@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 3:34 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Fair is fair. I produce more power from solar during the day than I can use, it goes on the grid because I'm connected, 
FP&L sells my excess to a neighbor for a profit and I get couple cents back on top of paying FP&t a base rate of almost 
$1 O a month for that privilege. To do away with net-metering is petty and unfair. 

I applaud FP&L for installing big solar farms. But ther.e are transmission power losses in the distribution of that power. 
There is very little loss when power goes from my house to a neighbor. This is a good thing. 

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its work!orce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

Please be fair to all participants in the production of solar power. 

Sincerely, 
Vicki Eckels 
917 SE 14th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-6001 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maryflyn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Flynn 
<maryflyn@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 6:34 PM 
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

these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies ·to create even 

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
Mary Flynn 
Captiva, FL 33924 
maryflyn@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 

DOUGLAS DILEONARDO <DOUGLAS.DILEONARD0.359958524@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner Fay 
Subject: Protect net metering 

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
DOUGLAS DILEONARDO 
7725 Craighurst Loop 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ERIC HUSKEY <ERIC.HUSKEY.275549053@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 5:48 PM 
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
ERIC HUSKEY 
701 Heron Dr 
Delray Beach, FL 33444 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Deborah Deaton <Deborah .Deaton.359953989@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 5:12 PM 
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
Deborah Deaton 
336 Alicante Ct 
Davenport, FL 33837 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Todd Desando <Todd.DeSando.359949623@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 4:53 PM 
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

and choose how they power their lives. ' 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers·, business O\\-ners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 

metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Todd Desando 
7443 Ella Ln 
Windermere, FL 34 786 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Carpenter <James.Carpenter.359949191@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11 , 2020 4:50 PM 
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

employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job inthe 

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
James Carpenter 
3128 Oakmont Dr 
Avon Park, FL 33825 
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